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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 To: County Clerks & Registrars  

 From: Rob Nichols      

 Date: June 12, 2024 

 Subject: Notice of Sufficiency of Petition - Nevada Green Party Minor Party Ballot Access  

 

 

Dear County Clerks & Registrars, 

 

This office is in receipt of the Certificate of Results, June 6, 2024, regarding the Nevada Green 

Party’s petition for ballot access pursuant to NRS 293.1715. Based on the signature examination of 

the total number of signatures submitted, it was found that 14,821 signatures were valid. 

 

Pursuant to NRS 293.1277, the Secretary of State’s office finds that the total number of valid 

signatures obtained exceeds the required quantity of signatures of registered voters needed to declare 

the Nevada Green Party Minor Party Ballot Access petition sufficient. Accordingly, the above-

referenced petition is deemed to qualify. 

 

Do not hesitate to contact our office should you have any further questions with respect to this 

Petition. 

       

       Respectfully, 

 

Francisco V. Aguilar 

Secretary of State 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

      Rob Nichols, Administrative Assistant IV 

   

 
 
      

https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/nrs-293.html#NRS293Sec1715
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/nrs-293.html#NRS293Sec1277

